
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 11:01 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: CL2 Analyzer
Attachments: 20140619_102305.jpg

Steve,

This should address the CL2 analyzer issue at the Flint WTP. By the sounds of Brent's email, it appears that this was in place. I question why they didn't know that already.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Brent Wright [<mailto:bwright@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:55 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Michael Glasgow
Subject: CL2 Analyzer

Mike the CL2 analyzer for PS#4 is already located in the suction well. The stand pipe was hooked up to the sample sink, that now is also pumped from the suction well. Attached is a picture of the tap and water line on the suction side of Pump #7. This water line is connected to a sample pump that pumps the water to the sample sink and the CL2 analyzer. I believe this set up is what you were looking for. If you have any questions please call me.

--

Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710